
At l an t i c  She 
Rossmore, Carrigtwohil 

Tel: + 353 21 4883248 
Fax: + 353 21 4883702 
Emai I : farm G? o ys te r s. co .U k 

I l f i sh  Ltd.  
, Co. Cork, Ireland 

Dr. Suzanne Monaghan, 
Office of Environmental Enforcement, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

2 4 ~  April 2008 

Dear Dr. Monaghan, 

Re: Midleton WWTP and monitoring the stormwater overtlows in the Owenacurra River - 
Ref. No. 04-15-04-06-03 

With reference to our letter of 21“ August last year and to the report of the site visit you carried 
out yourself on 3‘ August, which you kindly sent me, I am concerned about the results being 
supplied in answer to your recommendation No.2, “to cany out an assessment of the impact of the 
storm water overflows on the Owenacurra estuary.. . ” 

Iy 

I have asked Cork County Council for the location of their sampling points, but have been informed 
that “no records exist detailing location of sampling points or time samples taken” - but that the 
time of sampling is normally approx. 10.OOa.m. I was also sent the results of the monitoring from 
October 2007 to March 2008, which I enclose, from which one would deduce that the water is far 
cleaner downstream of the storm tank, than above it. 

This is especially so for the month of January and yet, in January, the total pumped overflow from 
the Bailick 1 storm tank was a quite massive 65,360m3. Overflows occurred on every day of the 
month and the storm tank contained probably even more faecal matter than was pumped to the 
treatment plant itself (sampling records enclosed). There were also significant overflows (SOm3) 
from Bailick 2 on 23 of the days, totalling 10,771m3. Knowing this, I am concerned that the 
sampling programme that you asked to be set up, does not appear to be picking this up. 

The photo No. 1 , which you added to your report, shows the location of a composite sampler on the 
other side of the stream from the gabions, which hold the 4 x 600mm storm water discharge pipes. 
Can you tell me if this is the upstream sampler? If it is the downstream sampler, it is not going to 
pick up any storm water discharge whilst there is any appreciable flow in the river and I would 
have thought the two sampling points should be either on the same side of the river as the 
discharge, or a good distance away away? Possibly the upstream sampler could be set to measure 
the quality of the river water coming in to Midleton - well clear of the storm discharge, which may 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:01:08:48



2 

well travel upstream at the top of the flooding tide. The site of the County Council’s river gauge 
above the tidal reach at Ballyedmond might be such a place? We are, after all, hoping that there are 
no other sewage discharges to the river in Midleton any more now. The “Bailick 1 downstream” 
and “Bailick 2 upstream” sampler could be set at the halfway mark, about 300m from each 
overflow tank? 

Could you also tell me what length of time the composite sampler is collecting its weekly sample? I 
presume it is just over the previous 24 hours, but it is most important to know. Do you, perhaps, 
have a protocol for this sampling? 

I would be grateful to hear what you think and whether you could ask that sampling times are 
recorded because of the tidal nature of the river here. 

I look forward to hearing your views. 

With best wishes, 

Yours sincerely, 

D.Ll.Hugh-Jones 
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